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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901773
for

PC Management System Services
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conference held on March 26, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Question and Answer has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  This RFP Question and Answer will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

Q1) What is the estimated cost of the PC Management System Services project?
A1) There is no estimated cost for the PC Management System Services project.
Q2) Has the County allocated funding for the PC Management System Services yet?  If so, through which source (budget, capital improvement plan, state/federal grant etc.)?
A2) Yes.  Funding for the PC Management System Services will be from the Alameda County Public Library’s operating budget.
Q3) How is the County currently meeting this need?  Which vendor provides the incumbent PC Management System Services?
A3) The County is currently meeting this need by contracting out the services.  Active Network is the incumbent for PC Management System Services. 
Q4) Would it be possible to name the three greatest challenges the County is having with the current solution?

A4) The current solution is antiquated and does not meet the minimum requirements for the infrastructure the County is migrating to.  There is no updated version of the current solution.
Q5) Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the PC Management System Services?

A5) A dedicated project manager from the Alameda County Public Library will be assigned once the contract is established.
Q6) Does the County anticipate any professional or consulting services that may be needed to accomplish this effort (i.e. project planning/oversight, project management, quality assurance, independent verification & validation, staff augmentation, implementation services etc.)?  If so, what services does the County desire and how do they anticipate procuring? 

A6) Yes.  Please review the Specific Requirements from page 5-10 of the RFP and the Deliverables/Reports on page 11 of the RFP.  Bidders must address how they will meet or exceed each requirement of the RFP in their bid response. 
Q7) Is there a percentage of this project that has been set aside for Small Local Emerging Businesses? 
A7) Yes.  Per page 17 of the RFP, Section III. (COUNTY PROCEDURES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS), 

Section H. (EVALUATION CRITERIA / SELECTION COMMITTEE):
	LOCAL PREFERENCE
	

	Local Preference:  Points equaling five percent of bidder’s total score, for the above Evaluation Criteria, will be added.  This will be the bidder’s final score for purposes of award evaluation.
	5%


Q8) If a Bidder is not a credit card processor, it that an option, or is the County interested in using an existing merchant?  
A8) Yes, it is an option.  Bidders do not need to be a credit card processor to bid.  If the bidder is awarded they must be Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard compliant per page 6 of the RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 5:
Contractor shall provide a PCI-compliant (Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard), EMV (global standard for chip-based Debit and Credit Card transactions) specification terminal based solution for onsite credit card transactions.

Q9) Page 5 of RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMETNS), Item 3 states:
Contractor shall be responsible for the provision, installation and configuration of the hardware and software necessary to implement the proposed solution, including, but not limited to, installation of any server(s), server software, PC client software, server peripheral devices (e.g. telephony interface cards, network interface cards or other required hardware), print station release interfaces (kiosks), card swipes or other electronic payment processing devices.
Is it typical for PC Management vendors to provide specifications for any servers needed for their products but not to provide hardware because, (a) government agencies have access to pricing schedules that commercial business do no, and (b) government IT departments often prefer to control brand/model/configurations of server hardware installed in their environments.  Can the County please clarify whether server hardware is to be provided by the Contractor?  Can the County please clarify whether server database software is to be provided by the Contractor?

A9) The County shall provide the infrastructure (i.e. server hardware and database hardware) and the Contractor shall install their proprietary software.
Q10) Page 6 of RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 5 states:
Contractor shall provide a PCI-compliant (Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard), EMV (global standard for chip-based Debit and Credit Card transactions) specification terminal based solution for onsite credit card transactions.
Does the County currently have a credit card processor being used?
A10) Yes.  The County currently has a credit card processor being used. 
Q11) Page 6 of RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIRMENTS), Item 8.a.(1) states:
PC Time Management solutions shall:
Accommodates up to 300 Library-owned end-user devices (PCs, laptops) at all locations up to 25 print release stations.  
Can the County reconcile PC Time Management with Bid Form quantities for Kiosks and print release stations at 14 each? 
A11) Please see Addendum No. 1 for revised language.  Please review and use the Revised BID FORM. 
Q12) Page 8 of RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 9.a.(3) states:
Print Management system shall:

Provide a public facing Print Management user interface (for example a touchscreen kiosk) to allow members to manage and pay for print jobs.  Usable screen of Kiosk must be at least 10” by 10” square.
Page 9 of RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 9.c. states:

The Print Management user interface shall provide members the option to retrieve print jobs by library card barcode, or by entering in a temporary one-time system generated use number if a library card was not used to login to the Library’s public PC.

Page 9 of RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 9.d. states:


The Print Release Management user interface allows members to:

(1) Select the job or jobs you want to print.

(2) Select the printer at the Print Release Station and present different payment cost for B/W vs. Color.

(3) Select the number of copies they wish to print.

(4) Display the total cost for the print job based on the number of pages and copies specified.

(5) Delete selected print job without deleting.

(6) Select payment type, cash, credit or account.

(7) Unique members print jobs to be shown only by library card number with no access to other members print jobs. 
(8) Ability to print directly from USB at print release station.

Item 9.a.(3) defines a Print Management Kiosk and sections (c) and (d) specify to have print release station functionality.  However, the Bid Form indicates separate links for Kiosks and Print Release stations.  Is it the County’s intention to have a quantity of kiosks with “full” functionality and then print release stations with lesser functionality (or) is the same “full’ functionality to be available at kiosk or print release station?
A12) The County is requesting full functionality at the Kiosks and not at the print release stations.  Please see Addendum No. 1 for revised language.  Please review and use the Revised BID FORM.
Q13) On the Bid Form, some of the scope of work requested requires additions beyond what is currently listed.  For example, one of the requirements is a voice system; what if the bidder has a voice system but it does not fit into any of the categories listed on the Bid Form.  Would the County consider modifying the Bid Form to allow for options or additional items required to provide 100% complete solution when completing the Bid Form?
A13) Please review and use the Revised BID FORM. 

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901773 – PC Management System Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed.
	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST.
	Email

	AEKO Consulting 
	Ismael Okuoul 
	510-593-6164
	1939 Harrison Street, Ste. 420
	Oakalnd 
	CA
	Ismaelo@aeko.com

	Capterra
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	info@capterra.com

	CJIS Group 
	Anna Burrell
	850-270-5615
	124 Marriott Drive, Suite 201
	Tallahassee
	FL
	ABurrell@cjisgroup.com

	Comprise Tech 
	David Couson 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	dcourson@comprisetechnologies.com

	Comprise Tech 
	Daniel Curtin 
	732-291-3600
	1041 Route 36
	Navesink
	NJ
	dancurtin@comprisetechnologies.com

	Envisionware
	David Tuttle
	678-382-6564
	2855 Premiere Parkway, Ste. A
	Duluth
	GA
	dtuttle@envisionware.com

	Envisionware
	George Fedor
	678-382-6553
	2855 Premiere Parkway, Ste. A
	Duluth
	GA
	gfedor@envisionware.com 

	Faronics
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	sales@faronics.com

	ITC Systems
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	sales@itcsystems.com

	ITC Systems
	Brenda Briseno
	877-482-8326 ext 376
	800 Fee Fee Road
	St. Louis 
	MO
	brenda.briseno@itcsystems.com

	LibData
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	sales@libdata.com 

	Librarice
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	sales@librarica.com

	Single Card
	Nathan Handlon
	 
	 
	 
	 
	nhandlon@singlecard.com

	Taylor & Associates Library Management Services
	Catherine Ghent
	510-559-1540
	 
	 
	 
	taylorlb@taylorlib.com

	Userful
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	info@userful.com 


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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